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19 February 2003

Clerk to Panel
Panel on Planning, Lands and Works
Legislative Council Secretariat
Legislative Council
8 Jackson Road
Central
Hong Kong

(Attn.: Mrs Queenie Yu)

Dear Mrs Yu,
Panel on Planning, Lands and Works

Issues raised at LegCo Members’ meeting with
Kowloon City District Council Members on 12 December 2002

Thank you for your letter of 4 February 2003.

On the policy regarding the land use and planning for relocation of
vehicle repair workshops to industrial sites, we have the following comments:
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“The use of VRW is always permitted in existing industrial
buildings.  There are vacant industrial premises within
existing industrial areas.  Similar to other business
operations, individual vehicle repair operators will take into
account market demand to decide on whether to relocate their
operations to industrial premises.”

Yours faithfully,

(LAM Wing-yuen)
for Secretary for Housing, Planning and Lands


